OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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TERS April 13, 19558
L /4/ | B
Humble Oil and Refining Company / ' // ;e p
@Midland. Texas ZA 7l e
! ‘Attention: Mr. J. W. House — ,
"/Gentlcmcnz

Reference is made to your letter of April 8, 1955, regarding
-— the reclassification of your Federal Fopeano Well No. 4, located in the SE/4

N

SE/4 of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, from the
Eunice-Monument Oil Pool to the Eumont Gas Pool.

I enclose a memorandum which outlines the requirements
(i //mecessary for filing applications for approval of a non-standard gas proration
\'//unit. Although the reclassification was made by this office, it will be neces~
'/ sary for your to make the usual application required for approval of such unit.

s Your assistance in this matter will be appreciated.
Very truly yours,

C. M. Rieder
District Engineer

CMR:jh

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico
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